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December 17th 2018  
  
 
Regarding: Well Flow test and inspection for Indian Lake Marina and Campground  
 
A well flow inspection was performed on December 12 th 2018. There is two wells on the 
property that was tested. 
 
 Well 1(currently in use) This is a drilled well construction with an approximate depth of 108 
feet and a static water level of 23 feet. After pumping the well for  
600 gallons and measuring the recovery rate, it is determined that the well is making a 
minimum of 6gpm at this time. Please note Well 1 was tested to be chlorinated at the time of 
inspection, which can affect any water quality testing results.  
 
Well 2(currently not in use) This is a drilled well construction. A pump test was performed and  
this well was determined to be making a minimum of 12 gpm at this time.  
 
General Chemistry tests were performed on each well and sampling was submitted to  
Caduceon Laboratories Ltd. The expected return time for results is 5 to 7 business days.  
 
Remarks and recommendations:  
 
Well 1:  
 
1. I Recommend a submersible pump is installed in the well.  
2. I recommend an Ultra Violet Light disinfection system is installed on all well water supplies.   
 
If you have any questions in regards to these results and remarks, please do not hesitate to  
contact me directly.  
 
Thank You  
 
  
 
John Jeffery  
Owner/Operator, Well Contractor #7275  

file:///C:/Users/John/Desktop/www.ppwt.ca

